/KAbusieed Sobuj

From: Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Subject: FW: Bill for additional materials for 1x650 KVA DG at square foods.
Sobuj vai

Please raise the requisition

Best Regards

A.N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2
5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 |e: sajedul@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

From: Shariful Arifeen (STL) [mailto:sarifeen@squaregroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:21 AM

To: 'Sajedul Karim'
Cc: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Zakir Hossain (Sr.

M, TSD-SFBL); Masud Rana, Md (TSD, SFBL)
Subject: RE: Bill for additional materials for 1x650 KVA DG at square foods.

- Dear Mr. Sajedul,

Please submit the bill of the below items

Thanking you,
Md. Shariful Arifeen
Square Toiletries Ltd

From: Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Shariful Arifeen (STL) <sarifeen@squaregroup.com>

Cc: Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan <sohel@cross-world.com>; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com>; Md.Abusieed
Sobuj <sobuj@cross-world.com>; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>

Subject: Bill for additional materials for 1x650 KVA DG at square foods.

Dear Sir
As per below approval bill for additional 650 KVA exhaust items,
Sl Item Quantity Unit price Total price Remarks
il Exhaust flange 8” dia 02 pc 1,118 2,236
Exhaust bend 8” dia 01 pc 2174 2,171
Total | 4,407

Please guide us for further procedure.

Best Regards

A. N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2
5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 |e: sajedul@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com




